
Bratcher , Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hale, Aaron [Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com] 
Wednesday, October 19, 2011 4:31 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

The spill is in Section 36. 

Thank you Mike. 

Aaron M. Haie, P.G. j Project Manager III 
Office: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432.634 7287 
Aaron:Hale@tetratech com 

Tetra Tech [ MM I 
1910 N. Big Spring Street | Midland. TX 79705 | www.tetrafech.com 

Pt EASE NOTE: Tr.is message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside 'nformat'on. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful if you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to trvs message and Inen delete it from your system. 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Hale, Aaron 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Tavarez, Ike 
Subject: RE: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

I just figured out what went wrong with the data entry, and maybe one of you guys could help clarify. 

The API number listed on the C-141 is 30-015-26112. This API number is for SM Energy's Parkway Delaware Unit #101 
(0~26-19s-29e}. I believe the release is actually at SM Energy's Parkway 36 St #1, which is in F-36-19s-29e with API 
number 30-015-25671. 

Not a big deal, but if someone could let me know if this is in section 26 or 36 I will get it straight. 

NMOCD District 2 
811 S. Kirbt Street. 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext.. 108 
575-626-0857 
mikc.brat.eher(a),state.nm.»s 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: 'Hale, Aaron' 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Tavarez, Ike 
Subject: RE: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 -

Aaron, 

Thanks, 

l 



I have not reviewed the work plan, but with equipment available and in close proximity, please proceed. I actually just 

discovered an error that was made in the data entry of this release. I will get that corrected and take a look at the 

proposal. I appreciate Tetra Tech personnel's continued efforts to operate in compliance with OCD rules and guidelines. 

NMOCD District. 2 
811 S. First Street. 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 

m i k e. br a t c h er @,s I. a tc • ru 11. vi s 

From: Hale, Aaron |"mailto:Aaron.Hale(atetratech.coml 
Sent : Friday, October 14, 2011 9:54 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Tavarez, Ike 
Sub jec t : FW: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

M i k e -

I know I have not given a whole lot of t ime for you to review this work plan, but we have a crew excavating a couple 

sites close by and we would like to start this one as early as this coming Wednesday (10-19-11). Per the work plan, we 

are more or less removing all of the chloride impacted soils. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you 

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager III 
Office: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432.634.7287 
Aaron. Hale @ tetratech.com 

Totra Tech | MMI 
1910 N. Big Spring Street | Midland. IX 79705 ; www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strict!y prohibited and may be unlawful, if you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying lo this message and then deiefe if from your system. 

F rom: Hale, Aaron 
Sent : Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:35 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us") 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Ike Tavarez 
Sub jec t : SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

Hello M i k e -

Here is a work plan for a chloride spill f rom an unknown and unauthorized transport truck. I will put the hard copy in 

the mail for you tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions. We will probably try to work this one into 

our schedule sometime end of next week. 

Thank you 

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager ill 
Office: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432,634.7287 
Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com 

2 



Tetra Tech [ MM I 
1910 N. Dig Spring Street | Midland TX /9705 , www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may induce privileged, contidentia! and/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

3 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hale, Aaron [Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com] 
Wednesday, October 19, 2011 4:34 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 
Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert 
RE: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

Mike, 

This one was a rather quick excavation. We should be ready to backfill sometime tomorrow. We excavated everything 
in the workplan that had chloride concentrations in excess of 217 mg/kg Chlorides. Please let us know if you would like 
to visit the site? If not, we will begin backfilling tomorrow. 

Thanks. 

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager ill 
Office: 432.682,4559 | Cell, 432.634.7287 
Aaron. Hale ©tetratech. com 

Tetra Tech | MM I 
1910 N. Big Spring Street | Midland, TX 79705 [ www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside Information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful If you arc not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying lo this message and then delete it from your system. 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 10:39 AM 
To: Hale, Aaron 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Tavarez, Ike 
Subject: RE: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

I have not reviewed the work plan, but with equipment available and in close proximity, please proceed. I actually just 
discovered an error that was made in the data entry of this release. I will get that corrected and take a look at the 
proposal. I appreciate Tetra Tech personnel's continued efforts to operate in compliance with OCD rules and guidelines. 

J f t l h c "BHXLLCUXIJI. 

NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
mikc.hrat.chcr@slalc.Mm.us 

From: Hale, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Hale(atetratech.com1 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 9:54 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Tavarez, Ike 
Subject: FW: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

Aaron, 

Mike 

l 



I know I have not given a whole lot of time for you to review this work plan, but we have a crew excavating a couple 

sites close by and we would like to start this one as early as this coming Wednesday (10-19-11). Per the work plan, we 

are more or less removing all of the chloride impacted soils. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you 

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager ill 
Office; 432.882.4559 j Ceil: 432.634.728/ 
Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech j MM I 
1910 N. Big Spring Street | Midland, TX 79705 , www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside -n'ormation. Any distributor) or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and nay be unlawful. If you are no! I he intended 
recipient, please not'fy the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

From: Hale, Aaron 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:35 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher(gjstate.nrn.us) 
Cc: Franklin, Tom K.; Grubbs, Robert; Ike Tavarez 
Subject: SM Energy Parkway 36 State #001 

Hello M ike-

Here is a work plan for a chloride spill from an unknown and unauthorized transport truck. I will put the hard copy in 

the mail for you tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions. We will probably try to work this one into 

our schedule sometime end of next week. 

Thank you 

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager III 
Office: 432,682,4559 | Cell: 432.634.7287 
Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech [ MMI 
1910 N. Big Spring Street j Midland, TX 79705 j www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/cr inside 'pformat.on. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are no', the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and tr.cn delete it from your system. 
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